
UNITED NATIONS 

ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL 
COUNCIL 

OFFICIAL RECORDS 

RRST YEAR : THIRD SESSION 

CONSEIL 
ECONOMIQUE ET SOCIAL 

PROCES-VERBAUX OFFICIELS 

PREMIERE ANNEE : TROISIEME SESSION 

Thirteenth and 
Fourteenth Meetings 
30 September 1946 

No.7 

Lake Success 
New York 

T reizieme et 
Quatorzieme Seances 

30 septembre 1946 



TABLE OF CONTENTS 

Thirteenth meeting 

Page 

27. Discussion of amendments to the draft 
constitution of the International Refugee 
Organization (document E/161jRev.2). 83 

28. International Children's Fund: State
ment by Mr. La Guardia, Director-Gen-
eral of UNRRA . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 90 

Fourteenth meeting 

29. Draft constitution for the International 
Refugee Organization (document E/161/ 
Rev.2) ............................. 92 

30. Welfare work performed by UNRRA. 
Proposals relating to the International 
Children's Emergency Fund (document 
E/187) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 97 

Documents 
Annex 

The following documents, relevant to the 
thirteenth and fourteenth meetings, 
appear in Supplement No. 6, First 
Year, Third Session: 
Comments of the Government of 

Chile on the draft constitution of 
the International Refugee Organiza-
tion (document E/128) .. . .. .. . .. 13 

Comments and amendments by the 
Government of the Ukrainian Soviet 
Socialist Republic regarding the 
draft constitution of the Interna
tional Refugee Organization ( docu
ment E/138) .. .. .. .. . . .. .. .. .. . 14 

Revision by the delegation of the 
United States of the resolution on 
welfare activities performed by 
UNRRA proposed by the delegation 
of the United States (document 
E/141/Rev.1) . .. .. . .. . .. .. .. .. . 15 

Communication from the committee. 
on the rehabilitation of children and 
adolescents of the UNRRA ( docu
ment E/187) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16 

TABLE DES MATIERES 

Trei:zieme seance 

Pages 

27. Discussion des amendements a apporter 
au projet de constitution de !'Organisa-
tion internationale des refugies ( docu
ment E/161/Rev.2) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 83 

28. Fonds international de l'enfance: Decla
ration de M. La Guardia, Directeur ge
neral de l'UNRRA . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 90 

Quator:zieme seance 

29. Projet de constitution pour !'Organisa-
tion internationale des refugies ( docu
ment E/161/Rev.2) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 92 

30. Activites de l'UNRRA en matiere d'as
sistance sociale. Propositions relatives au 
Fonds international d'aide a l'enfance 
(document E/187) .................. 97 

Documents 
.Annexes 

Les documents suivants, se rapportant 
aux treizieme et quatorzieme seances, 
figurent au Supplement No 6, Pre
miere Annee, Troisieme Session: 
Remarques du Gouvernement du Chili 

sur le projet de constitution de !'Or
ganisation internationale des refugies 
(document E/128) . . ............ 13 

Amendements au projet de constitu-
tion de }'Organisation internationale 
des refugies et observations presen-
tees par le Gouvernement de Ia 
Republique sovietique socialiste 
d'Ukraine (document E/138) . . . . 14 

Resolution concernant les activites de 
l'UNRRA en matiere d'assistance so
ciale, proposee par Ia delegation des 
Etats-Unis (document E/141/Rev.1) 15 

Communication emanant du Comite 
de l'UNRRA, charge de Ia protec-
tion de l'enfance et de }'adolescence 
(document E/187) .. .. . .. .. .. .. . 16 



UNITED NATIONS 

ECONOMIC 
AND 

SOCIAL COUNCIL 

OFFICIAL RECORDS 

NATIONS UNIES 

CONSEIL 
ECONOMIQUE 

ET SOCIAL 

PROCES-VERBAUX OFFICIELS 

FIRST YEAR THIRD SESSION PREMIERE ANNEE TROISIEME SESSION 

THIRTEENTH MEETING 

Held at Lake Success, New York, on Monday, 
30 September 1946, at 10.30 a.m. 

Chairman: Dr. Andrija STAMPAR 
(Yugoslavia) . 

Present: The representatives of the following 
countries: Belgium, Canada, Chile, China, 
Colombia, Cuba, Czechoslovakia, France, 
Greece, India, Lebanon, Norway, Peru, Ukrain
ian Soviet Socialist Republic, Union of Soviet 
Socialist Republics, United Kingdom, United 
States of America, Yugoslavia. 

27. Discussion of amendments to the draft 
constitution of the International Refugee 

Organization (document E/161 /Rev.2)1 

The CHAIRMAN announced that agreement 
had been reached on almost all points in re
gard to the draft constitution of the IRO, and 
that a paper containing final revisions had been 
distributed to all delegates. 

Mr. RIDDELL (Canada), on a point of order, 
requested permission to speak with reference to 
the procedure which had been followed in 
drafting further revisions to the draft constitu
tion. He recalled that the draft constitution 
had originally been submitted by the Committee 
of the Whole to a sub-committee, which after 
long debate presented a revised draft to the 
Council. Discussion on certain points of that 
revised draft had been postponed, despite the 
opposition of the representative of Canada. On 
28 September, the Council had been informed 
that further revisions had been drafted by an 
informal body, and, Mr. Riddell pointed out, 
these revisions were now to be voted upon in 
plenary session in spite of the fact that sufficient 

1 See Supplement No. 3, Annex 7, of the Economic 
and Social Council Official Records, First Year, Third 
Session. 

TREIZIEME SEANCE 

Tenue a Lake Success, New-York, le lundi 
30 septembre 1946, a 10 h. 30. 

President: Dr Andrija STAMPAR (Yougoslavie ) . 

Presents: Les representants des pays suivants: 
Belgique, Canada, Chili, Chine, Colombie, 
Cuba, Tchecoslovaquie, France, Grece, Inde, 
Liban, Norvege, Perou, Republique socialiste so
vietique d'Ukraine, Union des Republiques so
cialistes sovietiq ues, Royaume-U ni, Etats-U nis 
d' Amerique, Yougoslavie. 

27. Discussion des amendements a appor
ter au projet de constitution de I'Organisa
tion internationale des refugies (document 

E/161 /Rev.2F 

Le PRESIDENT annonce qu'un accord est in
tervenu sur presque tous les points concernant 
le projet de constitution de l'OIR et qu'un docu
ment contenant les revisions finales a ete dis
tribue a tous les representants. 

M. RIDDELL (Canada), sur une question 
d'ordre, demande la permission de prendre la 
parole au sujet de la methode qui a ete appliquee 
lors de la nouvelle revision du projet de cons
titution. II rappelle que le projet de constitu
tion a ete, a l'origine, soumis par le Conseil eco
nomique et social constitue en commission, a un 
sous-comite qui, apres un long debat, a presente 
au Conseil un projet revise. La discussion de 
certains points de ce projet revise a ete ajournee 
en depit de !'opposition du representant du Ca
nada. Le samedi 28 septembre, le Conseil a ete 
informe que le projet avait fait l'objet d'une nou
velle revision de la part d'un organisme non 
officiel et, comme M. Riddell l'indique, ces 
revisions vont faire maintenant l'objet d'un vote 

1 Voir Supplement No 3, Annexe 7, des Proces-verbaux 
officiels du Conseil economique et social, Premiere 
Annee, Troisieme Session. 



time had not been allowed for close examina
tion. 

The Canadian delegation, Mr. Riddell stated, 
believed that the proper procedure would have 
been to submit the proposed revisions to the 
sub-committee appointed for the purpose of 
revising the constitution. Although his delega
tion did not wish to delay the work of the Coun
cil by insisting upon these objections, Mr. Rid
dell wished to make known the objections of his 
Government to this procedure. The Canadian 
Government believed that such a procedure 
would not increase confidence in the work of the 
Council, nor commend the constitution of the 
IRQ to States expected to contribute to the 
Organization. The Canadian delegation was 
willing to proceed with the examination only 
because of the urgent nature of the situation. 

Mr. ZuLETA ANGEL (Colombia) requested 
that the texts of the amendments should be read 
both in English and French before voting took 
place. 

Mr. RIDDELL (Canada) asked that changes in 
the document should be pointed out, in order 
to facilitate the work of the Council. 

Article II, paragraph I (a) -~~ 
Functions and Powers. 

Mr. McNEIL (United Kingdom ) stated that 
in this paragraph only one essential change had 
been made: the phrase "who desire to return" 
(document E/ 161, page 2) had been deleted, 
and the following inserted: "who are the con
cern of the Organization, having regard to the 
principles laid down in the resolution on refu
gees and displaced persons adopted by the 
General Assembly of the United Nations on 
12 February 1946". In this way, the essential 
principle had been preserved, that is, the option 
under certain circumstances of displaced persons 
not to return to their country of origin, so that 
the retention of the phrase "who desire to 
return" became unnecessary. 

Decision: Article II, paragraph I (a) was 
approved as amended. 

Article VII, paragraph !-Executive Committee. 

At the request of the Chairman, Mr. McNEIL 
(United Kingdom) explained that changes 
made in this amendment were primarily in 
drafting, and that no alteration had been made 
in the substance. Three phrases had been 
inserted: "The Executive Committee shall, 
between sessions of the Council, perform such 
functions, etc."; "policy decisions of an emer
gency nature which it shall pass on to the 
Director-General, who shall be guided thereby; 
and shall report to the Executive Committee on 
the action which he has taken thereon". These 
changes were intended only to clarify still further 
the precise procedure to be followed. 

84 

en seance pleniere bien que le manque de temps 
n'ait pas permis de les examiner de pres. 

La delegation canadienne, declare M. Riddell, 
pense que la procedure normale aurait ete de 
presenter les amendements proposes au sous
comite designe pour reviser Ia constitution. Bien 
que sa delegation ne desire pas retarder les 
travaux du Conseil en insistant sur ces objec
tions, M. Riddell tient a faire conna1tre les cri
tiques auxquelles cette procedure donne lieu de 
Ia part de son Gouvernement. Le Gouverne
ment canadien croit qu'une telle methode n'af
fermira pas Ia confiance dans les travaux du 
Conseil et qu'elle desservira Ia constitution de 
l'OIR aupres des Etats qu'on espere voir appor
ter leur contribution a !'Organisation. La dele
gation canadienne est disposee a continuer l'exa
men, mais seulement en raison de Ia nature 
urgente du problt:me. 

M. ZuLETA ANGEL (Colombie) demande que 
les textes des amendements soient Ius en anglais 
et en fran<_;ais avant que le vote ait lieu. 

M. RIDDELL (Canada) demande que les 
modifications apportees aux documents soient 
signalees, afin de faciliter les travaux du Con
seil. 

Article II, paragraphe I a)
Fonctions et pouvoirs. 

M. McNEIL (Royaume-Uni) declare que ce 
paragraphe n'a subi qu'un seul changement: Ia 
phrase "qui desirent retourner" (document 
E/ 161, page 2) a ete supprimee et remplacee 
par "dont s'occupe !'Organisation, conforme
ment aux principes poses dans Ia resolution sur 
les refugies et les personnes deplacees, adoptee 
par I' Assemblee generale des Nations U nies, le 
12 fevrier 1946". De cette maniere, le prin
cipe essentiel a ete sauvegarde, a savoir la faculte 
reservee dans certaines circonstances aux per
sonnes deplacees de ne pas retourner dans leur 
pays d'origine, de sorte qu'il devient inutile de 
maintenir les mots: "qui desirent retourner" . 

Decision: L' article II, paragraphe I a) est 
approuve tel qu'il a ete amende. 

Article VII, paragraphe 1-Comite executif. 

A la demande du President, M. McNEIL 
(Royaume-Uni) explique que les changements 
resultant de cet amendement sont surtout de 
forme et que le fond n'a point ete remanie. 
Trois phrases ont ete inserees: "Le Comite 
executif exercera, dans l'intervalle des sessions 
du Conseil, les fonctions, etc."; "des decisions 
extraordinaires sur la politique a suivre qu'il 
communiquera au Directeur general qui s'en 
inspirera; et fera un rapport au Comite 
executif au sujet des mesures prises par lui pour 
les appliquer." Ces modifications ont pour but 
seulement de preciser encore davantage Ia 
methode a suivre. 



At the suggestion of Mr. PAPANEK (Czecho
slovakia), the term "General Council" was sub
stituted for "Council," to prevent any possible 
misunderstanding. 

Mr. RIDDELL (Canada) stated that the con
ception of the delegation of powers to the Execu
tive Committee appeared to have been dropped 
from the last revision, and felt that under the 
present wording, it might be impossible for the 
Executive Committee to meet and carry out its 
functions when the General Council was in 
sessiOn. 

Mr. McNEIL (United Kingdom) declared 
that there had been no intention to alter the 
principle of delegation of powers to the Execu
tive Committee, and pointed out that the change 
had been merely a matter of style, substituting 
"shall perform_ such functions as may be neces
sary to give effect to the policies of the General 
Council" for the original wording: "shall per
form such functions as may be delegated to it by 
the General Council". Furthermore, while it 
would be unlikely that the Executive Committee 
would meet while the Council was in session, he 
did not see anything in the redraft which would 
prevent such action. 

Mr. RIDDELL (Canada) stated that the point 
could be raised at a later time if there were 
further questions about it. However, he pointed 
out that it was possible that the General Council 
could make a decision which would require 
immediate action by the Executive Committee, 
meeting concurrently with the Council. 

Decision: Article VII, paragraph 1 was ap
proved as amended. 

Article VII, paragraph 4-Executive Committee. 

Mr. McNEIL (United Kingdom) explained 
that the order of paragraph 4 (b) and (c) had 
been reversed in order to place provision for a 
normal situation before that for an abnormal 
situation. This had been done as a matter of 
logical drafting, and no substantial change had 
been made. 

Section (a) of paragraph 4 had been changed 
from "whenever the Chairman considers it 
(meeting of the Executive Committee) neces
sary" to "at the call of the Chairman, normally 
twice a month". This amendment entailed two 
changes in section (c), which had originally 
provided for ten days' notice of a meeting, 
reduced to seven days in the revised draft. 

Mr. RIDDELL (Canada) felt that the revised 
draft was inconsistent in seeming to provide 
both for meetings at the discretion of the Chair
man and for obligatory meetings twice a month. 
He. pointed out that his delegation had main
tained the opinion that the Executive Committee 
should be empowered to meet whenever neces
sary, but that there should not be a fixed obliga
tion to meet periodically. 

85 

Sur la proposition de M. PAPANEK (Tcheco
slovaquie), le terme "Conseil general" est substi
tue au terme "Conseil" pour empecher tout 
malentendu possible. 

M. RIDDELL (Canada) declare que la con
ception de la delegation de pouvoirs au Comite 
executif semble avoir ete abandonnee dans la 
derniere revision et pense que, d'apres le texte 
actuel, il pourrait etre impossible au Comite 
executif de se reunir et de s'acquitter de Sf'S 

fonctions quand le Conseil general siege. 

l\L McNEIL (Royaume-Uni) declare qu'on 
n'a pas eu !'intention de modifier le principe de 
la delegation de pouvoirs au Comite executif et 
signale que le changement a ete de pure forme et 
a consiste a remplacer la redaction originale 
"s'acquittera de telles fonctions qui pourront lui 
etre deleguees par le Conseil general" par les 
mots "exercera les fonctions qui pourraient etre 
necessaires pour mettre a execution les decisions 
du Conseil general". En outre, alors que selon 
toute probabilite le Comite executif ne se reunira 
pas tant que le Conseil siegera, aucune disposi
tion du nouveau texte n'est, a son avis, de nature 
a s'opposer a telle reunion. 

M. RIDDELL (Canada) declare que ce point 
pourra ctre souleve ulterieurement si de nouvelles 
questions surgissent. Cependant, il est possible 
que le Conseil general prenne une decision qui 
exige une action immediate de la part du Comite 
executif, siegeant en meme temps que le Conseil. 

Decision: L' article VII, paragraphe I est ajJ
prouve tel qu'il a ete amende. 

Article VII, paragraphe 4-Comite executif. 

M. McNEIL (Royaume-Uni) explique qu'au 
paragraphe 4 b) et c), l'ordre a ete renverse 
afin de placer les dispositions relatives a une 
situation normale avant celles qui visent une 
situation anormale. Ce changement a ete opere 
pour rendre la redaction plus logique, mais on 
n'a effectue aucun changement quant au fond. 

La section a) du paragraphe 4 a ete modi
fiee: la formule anterieure "toutes les fois que 
le President le juge necessaire (de reunir le 
Comite executif)" est devenue "sur convocation 
du President, deux fois par mois normalement". 
Cet amendement entraine deux changements 
dans la section c) qui, a l'origine, stipulait 
qu'une seance devait etre annoncee dix jours a 
l'avance; cette periode se trouve ramenee a sept 
jours dans le projet revise. 

M. RIDDELL (Canada) pense que le texte re
vise est contradictoire puisqu'il semble prevoir a 
la fois des seances que le President pourrait con
voq uer a son gre et des seances obligatoires, deux 
fois par mois. Il signale que sa delegation a 
soutenu que le Comite executif doit avoir le 
droit de se reunir, toutes les fois que cela sera 
necessaire, sans qu'il soit tenu de se reunir 
periodiq uement. 



86 

Mr. McNEIL (United Kingdom) suggested 
that the insertion of the word "normally", in
cluded in the redraft, should be taken into 
consideration, although he agreed that the re
draft did provide for periodical meetings. The 
provision for emergency meetings, although 
phrased differently, was not altered in principle. 

Mr. RIDDELL (Canada) felt that an obliga
tion to meet twice a month would place an 
undue burden on the manpower resources of the 
smaller States. If Canada were to be elected 
to membership on the Executive Committee, 
representation would of course be provided, but 
he hesitated to say that Canada would be pre
pared to provide a staff of experts for bi-monthly 
meetings. In order not to delay discussion, Mr. 
Riddell agreed to record his reservation with 
regard to the obligation to meet continuously. 

Mr. PARODI (France) believed that periodic 
meetings of the Executive Committee were neces
sary if the Committee were to retain complete 
control of the Organization. That exceptions 
were possible was indicated by the term "nor
mally''. He therefore preferred the amended 
draft. 

Mr. FEONOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Re
publics) also supported the principle of periodic 
meetings, in view of the fact that the Executive 
Committee was charged with the execution of 
measures of general policy, adopted by the Gen
eral Council. With reference to the misgivings 
expressed by the representative of Canada, he 
was sure that the machinery of the Organization 
would function with greater ease if the necessary 
experts were available at all times. 

Sir Girja Shankar BAJPAI (India) felt that the 
correct interpretation of the clause was not, as 
the representative of Canada had believed, that 
the bi-monthly meetings were required, but that 
the Committee would meet twice a month, unless 
the Chairman considered that two meetings 
were not necessary. 

Mr. LEBEAU (Belgium) pointed out that if 
the Chairman were to use his discretion as to the 
calling of the two monthly meetings, it would 
be preferable to redraft the clause to read "nor
mally twice a month, at the discretion of the 
Chairman". 

Mr. FEoNov (Union of Soviet Socialist Re
publics) declared that in his opinion regularity 
of meetings· of the Executive Committee was 
absolutely necessary to the successful function
ing of the Organization. He supported the 
amended clause which established the principle 
that only in exceptional cases would bi-monthly 
meetings not be held. 

Mr. RIDDELL (Canada) felt that, in view of 
the ambiguity of the clause, he preferred to 
abstain from voting in order not to put his 
Government under obligation in this respect. 

Mr. WINANT (United States of America) 
regretted the necessity felt by the representative 

I 

M. McNEIL (Royaume-Uni) propose que le 
mot ''normalement" figurant dans le nouveau 
projet soit maintenu, bien qu'il reconnaisse que 
le nouveau projet prevoit des reunions periodi
ques. La disposition instituant des reunions ex
traordinaires, bien que formulee d'une maniere 
differente, n'a pas ete modifiee quant au fond. 

M. RIDDELL (Canada) pense que !'obligation 
de se reunir deux fois par mois imposerait une 
charge excessive aux petits Etats qui ne disposent 
pas du personnel necessaire. Si le Canada est 
elu membre du Comite executif, sa representa
tion est, bien entendu, assuree mais personnelle
ment, il hesite a affirmer que le Canada sera pret 
a foumir un personnel d'experts pour des seances 
bimensuelles. Afin de ne pas retarder la discus
sion, M. Riddell accepte !'inscription au proces
verbal de la reserve qu'il a formulee au sujet de 
!'obligation de se reunir constamment. 

M. PARODI (France) pense que des seances 
periodiques du Comite executif sont necessaires 
si le Comite doit garder le controle complet de 
!'Organisation. Le mot "normalement" indique 
que des exceptions sont possibles. 11 prefere, en 
consequence, le projet amende. 

M. FEoNov (Union des Republiques so
cialistes sovietiq ues) se prononce egalement en 
faveur de seances periodiques en raison du fait 
que le Comite executif est charge de !'exclusion 
des decisions de principe adoptees par le Conseil 
general. En ce qui conceme les doutes exprimes 
par le representant du Canada, il est persuade 
que les rouages de !'Organisation fonction
neraient plus facilement si les experts necessaires 
etaient disponibles en tout temps. 

Sir Girja Shankar BAJPAI (lnde) pense que 
le texte correctement interprete stipule non pas, 
comme le representant du Canada l'a cru, que 
les reunions bimensuelles sont obligatoires, mais 
que le Comite se reunira deux fois par mois, sauf 
avis contraire du President. 

M. LEBEAU (Belgique) signale que si on laissc 
au President le soin de convoquer les deux 
reunions mensuelles, il serait preferable de modi
fier la disposition en question comme suit: 
"normalement deux fois par mois, au gre du 
President". 

M. FEoNov (Union des Republiques socia
listes sovietiques) declare qu'a son avis, la regu
larite des reunions du Comite executif est 
absolument necessaire dans l'interet du bon fonc
tionnement de !'Organisation. 11 se prononce en 
faveur du texte etablissant le principe que ce sera 
seulement dans des cas exceptionnels que les reu
nions bimensuelles n'auront pas lieu. 

M. RIDDELL (Canada), en raison du carac
tere ambigu de la clause, prefere s'abstenir de 
voter, afin de ne pas lier son Gouvemement sur 
ce point. 

M. WINANT (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) regrette 
que la delegation du Canada soit contrainte de 



87 

of Canada to abstain on this issue. He pointed 
out that during the early inception of the Or
ganization, the work of the Committee would 
be extremely heavy, and that therefore bi
monthly meetings had been considered essential 
by those responsible for revision of this clause. 
The word "normally" had been inserted to 
permit less frequent meetings after the heaviest 
part of the programme had been dealt with. In 
response to the appeal of the representative of 
the United States of America, Mr. RIDDELL 
(Canada) agreed to withdraw his objection. 

Decision: Article VII, paragraph 4 was ap
proved as amended, without dissent. 

Article VII, paragraph 6-Executive 
Committee. 

Decision: The Council approved paragraph 6 
as amended, without discussion. 

Article VIII, paragraph ]-Administration. 

Decision: The Council approved pawgraph 1 
liS amended, without discussion. 

Article VIII, paragraph 6 (a)-Administration. 

At the request of the representative of France, 
Mr. McNEIL (United Kingdom) explained that 
the purpose of the redraft of this paragraph had 
been to guarantee the right of the Executive 
Committee to ensure that reports were trans
mitted to the General Council with the com
ments of the Executive Committee. 

Decision: The Council approved article VIII 
as amended. 

Article IX, paragraph 1-Staff. 

Mr. RIDDELL (Canada) felt that the wording 
of the amended paragraph "an adequate number 
of persons from the countries of origin of the 
displaced persons" was ambiguous and therefore 
made a reservation with respect to this clause on 
behalf of his Government. 

!vir. LEBEAU (Belgium) and Mr. Fausto 
SoTO (Chile) both objected to the ambiguity of 
the phrase and made reservations. 

Sir Girja Shankar BAJPAI (India) felt that 
the re-wording was quite definite, but objected 
to the principle established. 

Decision: The Council approved article IX 
as amended, subjer:t to the reservations of 
Belgium, Chile, Canada and India. 

Article XIII, paragraph 3--Status. Immunities 
and Privileges. 

Mr. CoLBJOERNSEN (Norway ) had no objec
tion to the revised draft, but wished to call atten
tion to the importance of obtaining assurances 
from the government of the country where the 
headquarters of the Organization was to be sit
uated that immunities and privileges would be 
granted without delay. He urged that the ques
tion of immunities should be settled before final 
decision was taken on the location of the head
quarters. 

s'abstenir. I1 indique que dans la phase initiale 
de l'activite de !'Organisation, le Comite aura 
un travail extremement lourd a accomplir et 
qu'en consequence, des reunions bimensuelles ont 
ete considerees comme indispensables par ceux 
qui sont responsables de la revision de la pre
sente clause. Le mot "normalement" a ete in
sere pour permettre des reunions mains fre
qucntes aprcs qu'on aura liquide Ia plus lourde 
partie du programme. A Ia suite de l'appel du 
representant des Etats-Unis d'Amerique, M. 
RIDDELL (Canada) accepte de retirer son 
objection. 

Decision: L'article VII, paragraphe 4, est ap
prouve a l'unanimite tel qu'il a ete amende. 

Article VII_, paragraphe 6--Comite executif. 

Decision: Le Conseil approuve sans discus
sion le paragraphe 6 tel qu'il a ete amende. 

Article VIII, paragwphe ]-Administration . 

Decision: Le Conseil approuve sans discussion 
le paragraphe 1 tel qu'il a ete amende. 

Artirle V Ill, paragraphe 6 a ) --Administration. 

Sur la demande du representant de Ia France, 
M. McNEIL (Royaume-Uni) explique que la 
nouvelle redaction du paragraphe a pour objet 
d'assurer au Comite executif le droit de veiller a 
ce que des rapports soient transmis au Conseil 
general avec les observations du Comite executif. 

Decision: Le Conseil approuve /'article VIII 
tel qu'il a ete amende. 

Article IX, paragraphe ]-Personnel. 

M. RIDDELL (Canada) pense que Ia redaction 
du paragraphe amende "un nombre suffisant de 
personnes appartenant aux pays d'origine des 
personnes deplacees" est ambigue et, en conse
quence, formule au nom de son Gouvernement 
une reserve touchant cette disposition. 

'I M. LEBEAU (Belgique) et M. Fausto SoTO 
(Chili) s'elevcnt contre l'ambigu'ite de la dispo
sition et font cgalement des reserves. 

Sir Girja Shankar BAJPAI ( Inde) pense que Ia 
nouvelle redaction est tout a fait nette et fait une 
objection au principe qui a ete etabli. 

I 
Decision: Le C onseil approuve l' article I X 

tel qu'il a ete amende, compte tenu des reserves 

I 
formulees par la Belgique, le Chili, le Canada et 
l'Inde. 

1

1 

Article .\1II. paragraphe 3- -Statut, imrnunites 
et privileges. 

M. CoLBJOERNSEN (Norvcge) n'a aucm1e ob
jection a presenter au projet revise, mais desire 
attirer !'attention sur la necessite d'obtenir du 
gouvernement du pays ou le siege de !'Organi
sation sera installe des assurances pour que les 
immunites et privileges soient accordes sans delai. 
II demande que la question des immunites soit 
reglee afin q u'une decision finale soit prise au 
sujet de !'emplacement du siege. 



Decision: The Council approved article XIII 
as amended. 

Annex, Part I, Section A, paragraphs 1 and 2-
Definition of Refugees. 

In response to questions from Mr. Riddell 
(Canada), Mr. McNEIL (United Kingdom) 
explained that section (c) of paragraph 1 had 
been deleted, but that the essential phrase "for 
reasons of race, religion, nationality, or political 
opinion" had been included in the revised draft 
of section (d). The principle established by the 
remaining phrase of section (c) "provided these 
opinions are not in conflict with the principles 
of the United Nations, as laid down in the 
preamble of the Charter of the United Nations, 
whether enjoying international status as refugees 
or not", was, Mr. McNeil pointed out, fully 
safeguarded by the revised draft of paragraph 2. 
Section (d) of paragraph 1 provided for persons 
who were considered refugees before the out
break of the second world war, while para
graph 2 provided for those persons for whom 
the Organization assumed responsibility as a 
result of conditions subsequent to the outbreak 
of the second world war. 

Mr. MATTES (Yugoslavia) declared that para
graph 2 had never been acceptable to his dele
gation. However, since paragraph 1 (c) had 
now been deleted with the provision that the 
principle of this clause should be safeguarded in 
paragraph 2 as amended, he could not formally 
move to delete paragraph 2 without grave in
justice to certain persons formerly protected by 
section (c) of paragraph 1. He therefore asked 
that the strong reservation of the Yugoslav dele
gation with regard to paragraph 2 should be 
recorded. 

Decision: The Council approved paragraphs 
1 and 2 of Section A subject to the reservation 
of the Yugoslav delegation. 

Annex, Part I, Section A, paragraf'h 3. 

Mr. ARGYROPOULos (Greece) moved the de
letion of the word "firmly" in order to avoid 
ambiguity and possible misinterpretation. No 
objections were voiced. 

Decision: The Council approved paragraph 3 
as amended. 

Annex, Part I, Section A, para,gtafih 4. 

In reply to a question from the representative 
of France, Mr. WARREN (United States of 
America) explained that the text had been re
vic;ed in order to identify the children more 
specifically, and to recognize the general prin
ciple that those children whose nationality could 
be determined should be repatriated and that in 
exceptional cases where settlement had already 
taken place, such children could remain in their 
present situation. 

88 

Decision: Le Conseil approuve l'article XIIJ 
tel qu'il a ete amende. 

Annexe, Premiere partie, Section A, paragraphes 
1 et 2-Definition des refugih. 

En reponse a des questions de M. Riddell 
(Canada), M. McNEIL (Royaume-Uni) ex
plique que la section c) du paragraphe 1 a 
Cte supprimee, mais que la phrase essentielle 
"pour des raisons de race, de religion, de nationa
lite au d'opinion politique" a etc maintenue dans 
le pro jet revise de la section d). Le principe 
etabli par la phrase restante de la section c) 
"a condition que ces opinions ne soient pas en 
desaccord avec les principes de !'Organisation 
des Nations Unies tels qu'ils sont enonces dans 
le preambule de la Charte des Nations Unies, 
qu'ils jouissent ou non du statut international 
en tant que refugies", est, comme M. McNeil 
l'indique, pleinement sauvegarde par la redaction 
revisee du paragraphe 2. La section d ) du 
paragraphe 1 prevoit des mesures en faveur des 
personnes considerees comme refugies avant que 
n'eclate la seconde guerre mondiale, tandis que 
le paragraphe 2 prevoit des mesures en faveur 
des personnes dont !'Organisation assume la 
responsabilite comme consequence des conditions 
creees par la seconde guerre mondiale. 

M. MATTES (Yougoslavie) declare que le 
paragraphe 2 n'a jamais paru acceptable a 
sa delegation. Cependant, puisque maintenant le 
paragraphe 1 c) a ete sup prime, etant entendu 
que le principe de cette clause sera sauvegarde 
dans le paragraphe 2 tel qu'il a etc amende, il 
ne peut proposer formellement la suppression 
du paragraphe 2 sans Ieser serieusement certaines 
personnes protegees auparavant par la section c) 
du paragraphe 1. 11 demande, en consequence, 
que la reserve formelle de la delegation yougo
slave concernant le paragraphe 2 soit inscrite au 
prod~s-verbal. 

Decision: Le Conseil approuve les para
graphes 1 et 2 de la Section A, compte tenu des 
reserves presentees par la delegation yougoslave. 

Annexe, Premiere Partie , Section A , 
paragraphe 3. 

11. ARGYROPOULos ( Grece) propose la sup
pression du mot "fermement" afin d'eviter toute 
ambigui:te et tout malentendu pos.c;ible. Aucunr 
objection n'est presentee. 

Decision: Le Conseil approuve le paragraphe 3 
tel qu'il a ete amende. 

Annexe, Premiere Partie, Section A, 
paragraphe 4. 

En reponse a une question du representant 
franc;ais, M. WARREN ( Etats-U nis) expliq ue que 
le texte a etc revise pour que les enfants soient 
identifies nettement et pour etablir le principe 
general suivant: les enfants dont la nationalite 
peut etre determinee seront rapatries, et, dans 
des cas exceptionnels, lorsque !'installation a deja 
eu lieu, ils pourront rester dans leur situation 
actuelle. 



In answer to a question from Mr. Lebeau 
(Belgium), Mr. WARREN (United States of 
America) stated that no attempt had been made 
to set down a specific age limit, but that the 
general rule no doubt would be to accept the 
prevailing rule of those countries in which the 
children were located, for example, from eigh
teen to twenty-one years. 

Mr. McNEIL (United Kingdom) felt that this 
was primarily an administrative problem which 
could be left to the discretion of the General 
Council. 

Mr. LEBEAU (Belgium) stated his reservation 
with respect to the whole of the text, because of 
its ambiguity which could lead to improper 
interpretation. 

In reply to a question from Mr. Riddell 
(Canada) regarding the meaning of the phrase 
"all possible priority assistance", Mr. WARREN 
(United States of America) explained that it 
expressed the intent that children, in matters 
of assistance, should be given first priority. 

Decision: The Council approved paragraph 4 
as amended, subject to the reservation of the 
representative of Belgium. 

Annex, Part I, Section B-Definition of 
Displaced Persons. 

Mr. WARREN (United States of America) 
explained that the revision was merely a matter 
of drafting to eliminate phrases inappropriate 
in the final draft of the constitution. He pointed 
out, in reply to a question from the representative 
of Canada, that removal of the phrase "whom 
the new international body cannot repatriate" 
made it clear that all persons subject to the 
provisions of sections (c) and (d) of Part I and 
also of Part II would come within the mandate 
of the Organization, while they were awa1tmg 
repatriation and whether or not they were re
patriated. 

Decision: The Council approved Section B 
as amended. 

Annex, Part I, Section C-Conditions under 
which refugees and displaced persons will 

become the concern of the Organization. 

Mr. McNEIL (United Kingdom) explained 
that the redrafting represented a compromise 
between the positions of the United Kingdom 
and the USSR delegations. The original draft 
had been modified to read "the following shall 
normally be considered adequate information", 
the insertion of the word "normally" implying 
that in exceptional cases the Executive Com
mittee or the General Council could take a 
decision. The deletion of the concluding phrase 
"against whom the governments concerned or 
their representatives have no objections" elimin
ated the right of the unanimity rule which the 
United Kingdom delegation had feared might 
lead to an impasse. Otherwise the normal ma
chinery had been maintained. 

89 

En reponse a une question de M. Lebeau 
(Belgique), M. WARREN (Etats-Unis) declare 
qu'aucun effort n'a ete tente pour fixer une 
limite d'age particuliere, mais que, d'une fa~on 
generale, on appliquera sans aucun doute Ia 
regie en usage dans les pays ou les enfants se 
trouvent, par exemp}e de dix-huit a vingt et Ull 

ans. 

M. McNEIL (Royaume-Uni) pense qu'il 
s'agit essentiellement d'un probleme administra
tif qu'on peut laisser a Ia decision du Conseil 
general. 

M. LEBEAU (Belgique) formule des reserves 
pour }'ensemble du texte, en raison du caractere 
ambigu de ce dernier, qui peut mener a des 
erreurs d'interpretation. 

En reponsc a une question de M. Riddell 
(Canada) concernant la signification de la 
phrase "par priorite, toute l'aide possible", 
M. WARREN (Etats-Unis) explique qu'il faut 
voir Ia !'intention de donner aux enfants Ia 
priorite absolue dans les questions d'assistance. 

Decision: Le Conseil approuve le paragraphe 
4 tel qu'il a ete amende, compte tenu des 
reserves formulees par le representant de la 
Belgique. 

Annexe, Premiere Partie, section B-Definition 
des personnes deplacees. 

M. WARREN (Etats-Unis) explique que Ia 
revision a porte simplement sur une question de 
redaction et a eu pour objet d'eliminer du projet 
final de Ia constitution des phrases qu'il n'y 
avait pas lieu d'y maintenir. En reponse a une 
question du representant du Canada, il indique 
que Ia suppression de Ia phrase "que le nouvel 
organismc intern'ational ne peut rapatrier" etablit 
clairement que toutes les personnes soumises 
aux dispositions des sections c) et d) de Ia 
Premiere Partie et aussi de Ia Deuxieme Partie 
releveront de Ia competence de !'Organisation 
pendant qu'elles attendent leur rapatriement 
et qu'elles soient ou non rapatriees. 

Decision: Le Conseil approuve la Section B 
telle qu'elle a ete amendee. 

Annexe, Premiere Partie, Section C-Conditions 
auxquelles les refugies et les personnes de

placees tomberont sous la competence 
de ['Organisation. 

M. McNEIL (Royaume-Uni) explique que Ia 
nouvelle redaction represente un compromis en
tre les theses des delegations du Royaume-Uni et 
de l'URSS. Le projet original a ete modifie 
comme suit: "seront normalement consideres 
com me renseignements suffisants", I' insertion du 
mot "nonnalement" impliquant que, dans cer
tains cas exceptionnels, le Comite executif ou le 
Conseil general pourra prendre une decision. La 
suppression de Ia derniere phrase "contre qui les 
gouvernements interesses ou leurs representants 
n'ont pas d'objection", elimine le droit de Ia 
regie de l'unanimite qui, comme le craignait Ia 
delegation du Royaume-Uni, pouvait mener a 
une impasse. Par ailleurs, Ia procedure normale 
a ete maintenue. 



Decision: The Council approved Section C 
as amended. 

Annex, Part I, Section D-Circumstances in 
which refugees and displaced persons will 

cease to be the concern of the 
Organization. 

Mr. FEONOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Re
publics) stated that his delegation insisted upon 
the deletion of the word "voluntarily" in sec
tion (b), paragraph 2, Part II, and of the con
cluding phrase "unless such assistance was purely 
humanitarian and non-military". In order to 
safeguard the rights of "slave labour", it could 
be noted at the end of the paragraph that these 
provisions were not to be applied to slave labour. 

Mr. PARODI ( F ranee) stated that his dele
gation was unable to accept the revisions pro
posed by the representative of the USSR, since 
they excluded persons who were forced into the 
position of aiding the enemy. A provision for 
"slave labour" would not be adequate, since it 
would not include other persons also forced to 
serve under duress, for example, Frenchmen 
compelled to become soldiers in the German 
Army. 

Mr. McNEIL (United Kingdom) stated that 
his delegation was prepared to agree to the de
letion of the concluding phrase, only if the term 
"voluntarily" were retained. 

Mr. FEoNov (Union of Soviet Socialist Re
publics) stated that his delegation was acting 
on the basis of the practical fact that many per
sons now in displaced persons' camps should not 
be there and should not be receiving assistance. 
It was easy for such persons, he declared, to 
claim that their actions against the Allie.<> had 
been performed under duress. 

Mr. WARREN (United States of America) 
stated, on behalf of his delegation, that he be
lieved the present text should be retained with
out the amendments proposed by the represen
tative of the USSR. It was true that a guilty 
person could make claims of having acted under 
~uress, but this did not imply that the Organiza
tiOn would accept such claims injudiciously. 

The CHAIRMAN announced that there were 
still four speakers on the list, and proposed that 
further discussion be postponed until the after
noon session, in order to permit Mr. La Guardia 
Director-General of UNRRA to speak immedi~ 
ately on the subject of the International Chil
dren's Fund. 

28. International Children's Fund: State
ment by Mr. La Guardia, Director-General 

of UNRRA 

Mr. LA GuARDIA (Director-General of 
UNRRA) read to the Council the resolution 
approved unanimously at the Geneva Confer
ence of UNRRA, providing that "such assets 
as the Central Committee may determine to 

90 

Decision: Le ConseiL approuvc La Section C 
telle qu'elle a ete amendee. 

Annexe, Premiere Partie, Section D-Condi
tions dans Lesquelles Les refugies ou personnes 

depLacees cesseront de reLever de La com
petence de ['Organisation. 

M. FEoNov (Union des Republiques so
cialistes sovietiq ues) declare que sa delegation 
tient a la suppression du mot "volontairement" 
a la section b), paragraphe 2, de la Deuxiemc 
Partie, et de la phrase finale "a mains qu'une 
telle assistance ne soit purement humanitaire et 
non militaire". Afin de sauvegarder les droits 
des "deportes du travail" , on peut noter a la fin 
du paragraphe que ces dispositions ne s'appli
quent pas a cette categoric de personnes. 

M. PARoDI (France) declare que sa delegation 
ne peut accepter les modifications proposees par 
le representant de l'URSS, car elles exclueraient 
des personnes qui ont ete forcees d'apporter leur 
aide a l'ennemi. Une clause en faveur des "de
partes du travail" ne peut convenir, car elle ne 
viserait pas d'autrcs categories de personnes qui 
ont ete egalement enrolees de force, par exemplc. 
les Frant;ais obliges de ~avir dans l'armee al1e
mande. 

M. McNEIL (Royaume-Uni) declare que sa 
delegation est prete a souscrire a la suppression 
de Ia phrase finale, a Ia condition seulement que 
le terme "volontairement" soit retenu. 

M. FEoNov (Union des Republiques so
cialistes sovietiques) declare que sa delegation, 
dans ses decisions, s'inspire de cette consideration 
pratique que de nombreuses personnes qui se 
trouvent maintenant dans lcs camps de personnes 
deplacees ne devraient pas y etre ni recevoir une 
assistance. Il est facile, pour de telles personnes, 
de pretendre que c'est contraintes et forcees 
qu'elles ont agi contre les Allies. 

M. WARREN (Etats-Unis) declare, au nom de 
sa delegation, qu'a son avis, le present texte doit 
etre maintenu sans les amendements proposes par 
le representant de l'URSS. Il est vrai qu'une 
personne coupablc peut pretendre avoir agi 
contrainte et forcee, mais ceci n'implique pa.c;; 
que !'Organisation acceptera sans discrimination 
de telles affirmations. 

Le PRESIDENT annonce qu'il y a encore 
quatre orateurs inscrit'> pour le present debat et 
propose que la suite de la discussion soit repartee 
a la seance de l'apres-midi afin de permettre a 
M. La Guardia, Directeur general de l'UNRRA, 
de prendre la parole immediatement au sujet d11 
Fonds international de ~ecours a l'enfance. 

28. Fonds international de l'enfance: De
claration de M. La Guardia, Directeur 

general de I'UNRRA 

M. LA GuARDIA ( Directeur general de 
l'UNRRA) lit au Conseilla resolution approuver
a l'unanimite a la Conference de l'UNRRA a 
Geneve et partant que "tels avoirs que le Comitc 
central pourra declarer disponibles quand 



91 

be available after completion of the work of 
UNRRA shall be utilized for the benefit of chil
dren and adolescents, and that such purpose 
might effectively and appropriately be served 
by the creation of an International Children's 
Fund to which such assets would be transferred 
together with any gifts for this purpose and for 
child health purposes generally which may be 
made by governments, voluntary agencies, in
dividuals and other sources; that a standing 
committee of the Central Committee be set up 
to prepare recommendations in agreement with 
the Economic and Social Council of the United 
Nations, and after consulting the appropriate 
specialized agency of the United Nations, and 
!'uch voluntary agencies as the standing com
mittee may determine, with a view to the 
e~':ltablishment of international machinery, and to 
report to the Council or the Central Committee 
(a) on the steps which should be taken to 
organize effectively and without delay the pro
posed activity, and (b) on the response which 
might be obtained from the several possible 
sources of funds." (Resolution 103 of the 
UNRRA Council ) . 

Mr. La Guardia stated that a Standing Com
mittee had been appointed, consisting of repre
sentatives of Greece, Norway, Poland, Denmark, 
Ukrainian SSR, Brazil, Yugoslavia, Australia, 
Canada, France, China, the Union of Soviet 
Socialist Republics, the United Kingdom and 
the United States of America. The communica
tion from this Committee, signed by Dr. Rajch
man, had been presented to the Economic and 
Social Council (document E / 187), requesting 
that the Council should accept the principle of 
an International Children's Fund and that the 
appropriate machinery should be set up by the 
General Assembly of the United Nations. 

Mr. La Guardia informed the Council that 
he had set aside $550,000 for this purpose, and 
that the funds could be turned over as soon as 
the General Assembly had agreed to create the 
necessary organization. He considered that the 
care of children had been the most useful and 
effective of all UNRRA activities, and hoped 
that the programme of providing one well
balanced meal a day, medical supplies and 
health services could be continued. He would 
not disguise the fact that such a programme 
would be extremely expensive, and that money 
would have to be appropriated for this specific 
purpose. He was sure, however, that this con
sideration would not prevent the enthusiastic 
approval by the Council of the plan proposed. 

Mr. La Guardia declared that a prompt 
adoption of this plan would encourage people 
all over the world, and increase confidence in 
the usefulness and effectiveness of the United 
Nations. It would be disgraceful to permit the 
care of children, now being provided by 
UNRRA, to lapse. He was confident that the 
necessary material help would be given to en
sure an effective and useful programme. 

The meeting rose at 1.30 p.m. 

l'UNRR.I\ aura termine ses travaux, soient 
utilises au benefice des enfants et des adolescents, 
et qu'un tel but pourra etre efficacement et con
venablement atteint par la creation d'un Fonds 
international de secours a l'enfance auquel ces 
avoirs seraient transferes ainsi que les sommes 
qui viendraient a etre gracieusement versees pour 
cette fin et a l'effet de proteger la sante des 
enfants, par des gouvernements, des institutions 
benevoles, des particuliers et d'autres donateurs; 
qu'une commission permanente du Comite cen
tral soit creee pour preparer des recommanda
tioqs en accord avec le Conseil economique et 
social des Nations Unies, et apres avoir confere 
avec !'institution specialisee appropriee des Na
tions Unies et telles institutions benevoles que la 
Commission permanente pourra designer, en vue 
d'etablir une administration internationale, et 
d'adresser au Conseil ou au Comite central un 
rapport a) sur les mesures a prendre pour orga
niser d'une maniere efficace et rapide les activites 
proposees, et b) sur les reponses qui parvien
dront des diverses sources auxquelles on aura 
recours pour obtenir des fonds" (Resolution 103 
du Conseil de l'UNRRA). 

M. La Guardia declare qu'on a institue un 
Comite permanent compose des representants de 
Ia Grece, de Ia Norvege, de Ia Pologne, du 
Danemark, de Ia RSS d'Ukraine, du Bresil, de 
Ia Yougoslavie, de 1' Australie, du Canada, de Ia 
France, de Ia Chine, de !'Union des Republiques 
socialistes sovietiques, du Royaume-Uni et des 
Etats-Unis d'Amerique. La communication de 
ce Comite, signee par le Dr Rajchman, a etc 
presentee au Conseil economique et social ( docu
ment E/187) demandant que le Conseil accepte 

lie principe d'un Fonds international de secours 
I a l'enfance et que des services appropries soient 

crees par l'Assemblee generale des Nations Unies. 

M. La Guardia avise le Conseil qu'il a cons
titue, a cet effet, une reserve de 550.000 dollars 
qui pourra etre transferee des que l'Assemblee 
generale aura decide de creer !'organisation 
necessaire. 11 estime que les soins donnes aux 
enfants ont ete Ia plus utile et Ia plus efficace de 
toutes les activites de l'UNRRA et il espere que 
l'on pourra continuer a fournir chaque jour un 
repas bien compose, des medicaments et les soins 
necessaires au maintien de Ia sante. 11 ne veut 
pas dissimuler qu'un tel plan sera tres coiheux et 
qu'il faudra trouver de l'argent a cet effet. II 
est sur, cependant, que cette consideration n'em
pechera pas le Conseil d'approuver avec enthou
siasme le plan propose. 

M. La Guardia declare que Ia prompte adop
tion de ce plan encouragera tous les peuples du 
monde et developpera leur confiance dans 
l'utilite et l'efficacite de !'Organisation des Na
tions Unies. Ce serait une honte si Ia protection 
des enfants, assuree actuellement par l'UNRRA, 
venait a disparaitre. 11 est convaincu que l'aide 
considerable qui est necessaire sera obtenue pour 
!'execution d'un plan efficace et utile. 

La seance est levee a 13 h. 30. 



FOURTEENTH MEETING 

Held at Lake Success, New York, 
on Monday, 30 September 1946 at 2.45 p.m. 

Chairman: Dr. Andrija STAMPAR (Yugoslavia). 

Present: The representatives of the following 
countries: Belgium, Canada, Chile, China, 
Colombia, Czechoslovakia, Greece, India, Nor
way, Peru, Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic, 
Union of Soviet Socialist Republics, United 
Kingdom, United States of America, Yugoslavia. 

29. Draft constitution for the International 
F!efugee Organization 

(document E/ 161 /Rev.2Jl 

The CHAIRMAN asked the Council to proceed 
with the discussion of the draft constitution for 
the International Refugee Organization. 

Mr. LEBEAU (Belgium) supported the French 
representative's proposal to omit the word "vol
untarily". 

Mr. McNEIL (United Kingdom) said that he 
could not accept Mr. Feonov's view. 

Mr. MATTES (Yugoslavia) considered it diffi
cult to ascertain whether a person had acted 
voluntarily or involuntarily. The clause under 
discussion, as worded, enabled a certain number 
of refugees who had actually helped the enemy 
against the Allies, to receive assistance from the 
IRQ. The Yugoslav delegation, therefore, could 
not accept the clause in its present form. 

The CHAIRMAN asked that the meeting should 
adjourn at 7.30 p.m. 

Mr. McNEIL (United Kingdom) asked for a 
night meeting, if possible in New York. 

After an exchange of views between the rep
res~ntatives of China, the United Kingdom, the 
AssiStant Secretary-General and the representa
tives of India and Peru, the SECRETARY-GEN
ERAL stated that it was impossible to arrange for 
a night meeting to be held in New York. 

Mr. LEBEAU (Belgium) pointed out that the 
situation with which the Council was now con
fronted was due to lack of common sense 
in establishing the Secretariat's headquarters 
twenty-two miles from New York. 

After Mr. Trygve Lie, Secretary-General, had 
explained the position, Mr. McNEIL (United 
Kingdom) withdrew his proposal. 

The CHAIRMAN then asked the meeting to 
turn its attention to Part II of document E/ 161 
(draft constitution for the IRQ). 

Mr. ARGYROPOULOS (Greece) requested that 
certain principles be laid down to determine the 
sphere of action of the organ responsible for 
deciding whether refugees were or were not col
laborators. 

1 See Supplement No. 3, Annex 7, of the Economic 
and Social Council Official Records, First Year, Third 
Session. 

92 

QUA TORZIEME SEANCE 

Tenue a Lake Success, New-York, 
le lundi 30 septembre 1946, a 14 h. 45. 

President: Dr Andrija STAMPAR (Yougoslavie ). 

Presents: Les representants des pays suivants: 
Belgique, Canada, Chili, Chine, Colombie, 
Tchecoslovaquie, Grece, Inde, Norvege, Perou, 
RSS d'Ukraine, Union des Republiques so
cialistes sovietiques, Royaume-Uni, Etats-Unis 
d'Ameriquc, Yougoslavie. 

29. Projet de constitution pour !'Organisa
tion internationale des refugies 

(document E/161 /Rev.2P 

Le PRESIDENT demande au Conseil de re
prendre la discussion sur le projet de constitution 
pour !'Organisation internationale des refugies. 

M. LEBEAU (Belgique) appuie la demande 
formulee par le representant de la France con
cernant la suppression du mot "volontairement". 

M. McNEIL (Royaume-Uni) declare qu'il 
ne peut pas accepter la conception de M. Feo

. nov. 

M. MATTES (Yougoslavie) declare que la 
preuve qu'une personne ait agi volontairement 
ou involontairement lui parait difficile a etablir. 
La clause en discussion, telle qu'elle est redigee, 
permet a un certain nombre de refugies, qui ont 
donne a l'ennemi une aide efficace contre les 

1 Allies, de beneficier de !'assistance de l'OIR. 

I 

Aussi, la delegation yougoslave ne peut-elle pas 
accepter cette clause telle qu'elle est redigee dans 
le document. 

Le PRESIDENT demande que la seance sc 
termine a 19 h. 30. 

M. McNEIL (Royaume-Uni) demande une 
seance de nuit, si possible a New-York. 

Apres un echange de vue entre les represen
tants de la Chine, du Royaume-Uni, le Secre
taire-general adjoint, les representants de l'Inde 
et du Perou, le SECRETAIRE GENERAL declare 
qu'il est impossible d'organiser une seance de 
nuit a New-York. 

M. LEBEAU (Belgique) souligne que la situa
tion dans laq uelle se trouve le Conseil provient 
du dCfi au bon sens qui a consiste a situer le 

I Secretariat a vingt-deux milles de New-York. 

Devant les explications de M. Trygve Lie, 
Secretaire general des Nations Unies, M. 
McNEIL (Royaume-Uni) retire sa proposition. 

Le PRESIDENT passe alors a l'examen de la 
deuxieme partie du document E/ 161 (pro jet 
de constitution de l'OIR). 

M. ARGYROPOULOS (Grece) demande que 
soient fixes certains principes qui permettront 
de determiner la competence de l'organisme 
charge d'apprecier la collaboration ou la non
collaboration des refugies. 

1 Voir Supplement No 3, Annexe 7, des Prod:s-verbaux 
officiels du Conseil economique et social, Premiere· 
Annee, Troisieme Session . 



Mr. FEONOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Re
publics) thought the text submitted to the Coun
cil was quite clear, since it referred to persons 
"who have voluntarily assisted the enemy forces 
in their operations against the United Nations, 
unless such assistance was purely humanitarian 
and non-military". He then asked that the per
sons concerned should first be required to prove 
their need of assistance from the IRO before 
being granted it. He asked that the word "vol
untarily" in line 1 of paragraph (b), and the 
phrase "unless such assistance was purely 
humanitarian and non-military" be omitted. 

Decision: The USSR delegation's amendment 
was rejected. 

Paragraphs 3, 4 and 5 were adopted. 

93 

Mr. FEONOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Re
publics) proposed that the following words 
should be added to paragraph 5: "Persons who 
have served either in the militarv forces or the 
civilian services of a country other than their 
country of origin". 

Mr. McNEIL (United Kingdom) stated that 
the USSR proposal would have the effect of 
establishing an extremely complicated distinction. 

Decision: The USSR delegation's amend
ment was rejected. 

The Council then proceeded to examme 
paragraph 6. 

Mr. MATTES (Yugoslavia) asked that this 
paragraph should be replaced by the French 
delegation's amendment (document E/REF /75, 
Chapter III). 

Sir George RENDEL (United Kingdom) 
pointed out that the idea embodied in this 
amendment had already been rejected on four 
or five occasions. It seemed to him obvious that 
the Refugee Organization would have to con
cern itself with persons who expressed opinions 
hostile to a regime which they were unwilling 
to accept; if the expression of their views was 
regarded as propaganda debarring them from 
the IRO's assistance, a considerable number of 
refugees would be deprived of it. 

Decision: The amendment submitted by the 
Yugoslav delegation was rejected. 

The CHAIRMAN went on to Annex II : Budget 
and contributions for the first financial year. 

Mr. CoLBJOERNSEN (Norway) said that the 
blanks left in the text ought to be filled in and 
that the date of commencement of the financial 
year should be taken into account in fixing the 
amount. 

Sir Girja Shankar BAJPAI (India) pointed 
out that the sub-committee on finances had 
not yet completed its work on the administrative 

Pour M. FEoNov (Union des Republiques 
socialistes sovietiques) le texte soumis au Conseil 
parait suffisamment clair, puisqu'il parle de 
personnes "qui ont volontairement aide les forces 
ennemies dans leurs operations contre les Nations 
Unies, a mains qu'une telle aide n'ait eu un 
caractere purement humanitaire et non mili
taire". Le representant de l'URSS demande en
suite que les interesses aient d'abord a demon
trer la necessite d'une assistance par l'OIR avant 
d'etre secourus. 11 demande la suppression du 
mot "volontairement" de la premiere ligne du 
paragraphe b) et la suppression du membre de 
phrase: "a mains qu'une telle aide n'ait eu un 
caractere purement humanitaire et non mili
taire". 

Decision: L' amendement de la delegation 
de l'URSS est repousse. 

Les paragraphes 3, 4 et 5 sont successivement 
adoptes. 

M. FEoNov (Union des Republiques socialistes 
sovietiques) propose d'ajouter au paragraphe 5, 
la phrase suivante: "Les personnes qui ont servi, 
ou dans des unites militaires, ou dans des services 
civils d'un pays autre que leur pays d'origine". 

M. McNEIL (Royaume-Uni) declare que la 
proposition de l'URSS aurait pour effet d'etablir 
une distinction extremement compliquee. 

Decision: L' amendement de la delegation de 
l' U RSS est repousse. 

Le Conseil passe ensuite a l'examen du para
graphe 6. 

M. MATTES (Yougoslavie) demande que ce 
paragraphe soit remplace par l'amendement de 
la delegation fran~aise (document E/REF /75, 
Chapitre III). 

Sir George RENDEL (Royaume-Uni) fait 
remarq uer que !'idee de cet amendement a 
deja ete repoussee a quatre ou cinq reprises. 
II lui semble evident que !'Organisation des 
refugies aura a s'occuper des dissidents poli
ques qui emettront des opinions opposees a 
celles du regime qu'ils ne veulent pas accepter; 
si !'expression de leurs sentiments doit etre con
sideree comme une propagande qui les ex
cluerait des secours de l'OIR, celle-ci se verrait 
obligee d'exclure un nombre important de 
refugies. 

Decision: L' arnendement presente par Ia de
Legation yougoslave est repousse. 

Le PRESIDENT passe a l'examen de 1' Annexe 
II: Budget et contributions afferents au premier 
exercice financier. 

M. CoLBJOERNSEN (Norvege) demande que 
les blancs laisses dans le texte soient remplis et 
qu'il soit tenu compte de la date initiale de 
l'annee budgetaire pour fixer la somme. 

Sir Girja Shankar BAJPAI ( lnde) intervient 
pour declarer que le sous-comite financier n'a 
pas encore regie entierement l'etablissement du 



94 

and operational budgets. He suggested that the 
Council should await the decision of the Com
mittee on Finances. 

The Council passed on to Article X: Finance. 

Sir Girja Shankar BAJPAI (India) explained 
the position of the USSR delegation which had 
voted against the present text and gave the 
reasons for the French delegation's abstention. 

The CHAIRMAN submitted document E/184 
to the Council, paragraph by paragraph\ 

Decision: Paragraphs l and 2 [sub-sections 
(a) and (b) J were adopted. 

Mr. FEoNov (Union of Soviet Socialist Re
publics) desired to have the following phrase 
added to paragraph 3 : "The proportion of the 
share in the administrative expenses of the Or
ganization shall be lower for those countries 
which have suffered as the result of occupation 
by the enemy during the second world war" . 

Decision: The proposal was rejected. 

Mr. PAPANEK (Czechoslovakia ) reserved his 
Government's position. 

After the representative of India had ex
plained that the cost of assistance provided for 
refugees within a country could not be deducted 
from that country's share of the expenses, 
Mr. LEBEAU (Belgium) corrected the French 
text of paragraph 4. 

Mr. MATTES (Yugoslavia) stated that, as the 
present text provided for a compulsory contribu
tion, the Yugoslav delegation could not agree 
to the paragraph in question. He proposed that 
the text submitted by the USSR delegation 
should be adopted. 

Mr. PARODI (France) explained the reserva
tions made by the French delegation. 

Mr. FEONOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Re
publics) said that the USSR Government could 
not agree to contribute to the operational ex
pe~ses to be borne by the Organization, in view 
of 1ts financial responsibility for the maintenance 
?f the millions of foreigners now in its territory. 
fhe USSR had to defray the expenses entailed 
by the return of refugees to their former places 
of residence and the bringing back of persons 
of Russian nationality to USSR territorv. He 
ther~fore urged that the USSR propo~al be 
retamed. 

Mr. McNEIL (United Kingdom) said that, 
whilst he realized the position in Byelorussia, 
the Ukrainian SSR, Yugoslavia and the USSR, 
he could not agree that members of the Or
ganization might contribute towards one part of 
the budget but not to another, and held that the 
budget must be considered as a whole. 

Mr. WARREN (United States of America) 
supported the remarks of the United Kingdom 

1 This document has been incorporated in document 
E/161/Rev.2, as article X. See Annex 7, Supplement 
No.3. 

budget administratif et du budget executif. II 
suggere au Conseil de bien vouloir attendre une 
decision du Comite financier. 

Le Conseil passe a I' article X: Finances. 

Sir Girja Shankar BAJPAI (Inde) explique Ia 
position de Ia delegation de l'URSS, qui a vote 
contre ce texte, et justifie !'abstention de Ia 
delegation fran!<aise. 

Le PRESIDENT soumet au Conseille document 
E / 184, paragraphe par paragraphe1

• 

Decision: Les paragraphes 1 et 2 [aline as a ) 
et b)] sont adoptes. 

M. FEoNov (Union des Republiques socialistes 
sovietiques ) demande d'ajouter au paragraphe 3 
Ia phrase suivante: "La proportion de la parti
cipation de depenses administratives de !'Organi
sation sera plus basse pour les pays qui ont souf
fert de !'occupation ennemie au cours de la 
seconde guerre mondiale". 

Decision: La proposition est rejetee. 

M. p A PANEK (Tchecoslovaquie) reserve Ia 
position de son Gouvernement. 

A la suite de !'interpretation donnee par le 
representant de l'Inde, qui a declare que !'assis
tance fournie aux n~fugics dans un pays ne peut 
etre deduite de Ia part de contribution de ce pays, 
M. LEBEAu (Belgique) corrige Ia version fran
c;aise du paragraphe 4. 

M. MATTES (Yougoslavie) declare que, ce 
texte prevoyant une contribution obligatoire, Ia 
delegation yougoslave ne peut pas accepter le 
paragraphe. II propose d'adopter la redaction 
formulCe par la delegation de l'URSS. 

M. PARODI (France ) explique les reserves de 
Ia delegation fran!<aise. 

M. FEONOV (Union des Republiques socialiste~ 
sovietiques) declare que le Gouvernement de 
l'URSS ne peut pas accepter de contribuer aux 
dcpenses d'entretien assumees par !'Organisation, 
vu les charges d' entretien de millions de personnes 
etrangeres se trouvant en territoire sovietique. 
L'URSS doit supporter les charges resultant du 
retonr de refugies dans leurs anciennes zones 

1 de residence, du retour de personnes de natio
nalite russe revenant sur le territoire de l'URSS. 
Au~~i M. Feonov insiste-t-il pour le maintir.n de 
Ia proposition de l'URSS. 

\ M. McNEIL (Royaume-Uni) declare que. 
1 malgre sa comprehension de Ia situation en Bielo

russie, en Ukraine, en Y ougoslavie et en URSS, 
il ne peut accepter rle voir les membres de 
!'Organisation participer a telle partie du budget 
et non a telle autre, et que le budget doit etre 
considere comme un tout. 

l M. WARREN (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) appuie 
, les remarques du representant du Royaume-Uni. 

' Ce document a ete incorpore dans le document 
E/161/Rev.2, article X, Finances. Voir Annexe 7, Sup
plement No 3. 



95 

representative. He pointed out that the effect 
of the Yugoslav proposal would be to paralyze 
the work of the Organization's staff. 

Mr. ARGYROPOULOS (Greece) supported the 
United States and the United Kingdom pro
posal, although he considered it necessary to 
make reservations on this point, in view of the 
extremely heavy payment that paragraph 4 of 
Article X would entail for his country. 

Mr. KRAsovEc {Yugoslavia) proposed the 
following amendment: 

"Resettlement expenses shall be met by 
those countries which receive the refugees and 
displaced persons; the expenses relating to the 
repatriation and maintenance of persons dis
placed by Germany from countries that were 
victims of Fasci~t - · -- '~on, shall be placed 
to the account ol 0~.:nuauy." 

The Yugoslav representative stated that Yugo
slavia was obliged to pay a large share of the 
expenses resulting from repatriation of her refu
gees, and that it was difficult for her to make any 
additional contribution to the International 
Organization. The Yugoslav proposal was de
signed to allocate the expenses equitably. 

Decision: The Yugoslav delegation's amend
ment was rejected. 

Mr. FEONOV (Union of Soviet Sor.ialist Re
publics), explaining the proposal he was about 
to submit, said that the main burden of the inter
national refugee problem fell upon the Govern
ment of the USSR; that was the way in which 
the USSR Government was paying its share of 
the maintenance expenses incurred in the pro
vision of assistance to refugees. He submitted the 
following proposal to the Council: "All opera
tional expenditure shall be met by those countries 
which receive refugees and displaced persons; 
the expenses connected with the repatriation and 
maintenance of persons displaced by Germany 
from countries that were victims of Fa<;cist ag
gression, shall be placed to the account of Ger
many. The share in the expenses of the 
Organization shall be effected not only in 
United States dollars, but also in the currencies 
used in the countries in which the actual ex
penses of the Organization are effected, that is, 
in German marks and Austrian schillings". 

Decision: The proposal was rejected. 

Paragraphs 5 and 6 were adopted. 

The CHAIRMAN then turned to Article XVI of 
document E/161. 

Decision: Paragraph I was adopted. 

The United States representative proposed 
that paragraph 2 be amended as follows: "sub
ject to the provisions of Article 96 of the United 
Nations Charter and Chapter II of the Statute 
of the International Court of Justice, any ques
tion or dispute concerning the interpretation or 
application of the present constitution shall be 
placed before the International Court of Justice 

II note que Ia proposition yougoslave aurait pour 
effet de paralyser l'action du personnel de !'Or
ganisation. 

M. ARGYROPOULOS (Grece) appuie la pro
position des Etats-Unis et du Royaume-Uni, bien 
qu'il estime utile de faire des reserves a ce 
sujet, vu la contribution extremement lourde que 
le paragraphe 4 de 1' Article X entraine pour 
son pays. 

M. KRASOVEC (Yougoslavie) propose 
l'amendement suivant: 

"Les depenses de retablissement sont four
nics par les pays qui rec;oivent les refugies et 
les personnes deplacees; toutes les depenses 
concernant le rapatriement et l'entretien des 
personnes deplacees par 1' Allemagne, des 
pays qui furent les victimes de l'agression fas
ciste, seront mises au compte de 1' Allemagne." 

Le representant yougoslave declare que la 
Yougoslavie est tenue de prendre une part 
importante des frais qui resultent du rapatrie
ment de ses refugies, et qu'il lui est difficile de 
contribuer en plus a !'Organisation internatio
nale. Le but de sa proposition est de repartir 
les frais d'une fac;on equitable. 

Decision: L'amendement de la delegation 
yougoslave est rejete. 

M. FEoNov (Union des Republiques socia
listes sovietiques) explique la proposition qu'il 
va soumettre, en declarant que la plus grande 
partie du probleme international des refugies 
repose sur le Gouvernement de l'URSS; c'est 
ainsi que le Gouvernement de l'URSS participe 
aux frais d'entretien occasionnes par !'assistance 
aux refugies. II soumet au Conseilla proposition 
suivante: "Toutes les depenses d'entretien seront 
faites par les pays qui rec;oivent des refugies et 
des personnes deplacees; les depenses relatives au 
rapatriement et a 1' entretien des personnes de
placees par 1' Allemagne, des pays qui furent 
victimes de l'agression fasciste, seront inscrites au 
compte de 1' Allemagne. La participation aux 
depenses de !'Organisation s'effectuera non seu
lement en dollars americains, mais egalement au 
moyen de devises utilisees dans les pays ou 
s'effectueront les depenses reelles de !'Organisa
tion, c'est-a-dire en marks allemands et en 
schillings autrichiens". 

Decision: La proposition est rejetee. 

Les paragraphes 5 et 6 sont adoptes. 

Le PRESIDENT revient ensuite a l'article XVI 
du document E/161. 

Decision: Le paragraphe I est ado pte. 

Le representant des Etats-Unis propose demo
difier le paragraphe 2 ainsi qu'il suit: "sous 
reserve des dispositions de 1' Article 96 de la 
Charte des Nations Unies et du Chapitre II du 
Statut de la Cour internationale de Justice, toute 
question ou tout differend portant sur !'interpre
tation ou !'application de la presente constitution 
sera porte devant la Cour internationale de Jus-



unless the Council and the parties of the dispute 
agree to another mode of settlement". 

Decision: The United States amendment was 
adopted. 

Article XVII was adopted. 

Mr. PARODI (France) then requested the addi
tion of the following phrase to clause 4 of the 
Preamble: "and as far as possible should be put 
to useful employment in order to avoid the evil 
and anti-social consequences of continued idle
ness". 

Decision: The amendment was adopted. 

The CHAIRMAN noted that the draft constitu
tion had been approved by the Council. 

Mr. SoTo (Chile) repeated the reservations he 
had already made (contained in document 
E/128).' 

Mr. MATTES (Yugoslavia) said that the Yugo
slav delegation could not approve the document 
as a whole, as that delegation took a completely 
opposite view on certain points which it con
sidered essential, in particular Article X and 
Annex I. 

Mr. WARREN (United States of America ) 
asked that the General Assembly's resolution con
cerning refugees and displaced persons (General 
Assembly resolution, First Session, document 
A/ 64) , dated 12 February 1946, should be a p
pended as an annex to the draft constitution. 

Dr. MEDVED (Ukrainian SSR) expr<".ssed the 
reservations of his delegation (document E / 138) , 
adding that he would revert to the matter during 
the General Assembly. He emphasized the im
portance for the Ukrainian SSR of obtaining lists 
of the persons in the camps. It was essential to 
have the lists and discover any war criminals 
who were hiding in the camps so as to do what 
every democratic country wished to do, namely, 
punish and hang certain criminals. The repatria
tion of refugees was rendered much more diffi
cult because those lists had not been drawn up. 

Under the present draft constitution (Part II 
of Section D), certain criminals could, in fact, 
receive assistance from the United Nations. For 
the above reasons it was impossible for the 
Ukrainian delegation to vote in favour of the 
constitution. 

Mr. CoLBJOERNSEN (Norway) and Mr. BELT 
(Cuba) pointed out that the Council was only 
submitting a recommendation to the United 
Nations General Assembly, which was alone 
empowered to take a decision. 

Mr. FEoNov (Union of Soviet Socialist Re
publics) said that for the sake of reaching agree
ment on this matter without delay the USSR 
delegation had felt called upon to take 
decisions, in some cases without having had time 
to receive instructions from its Government. The 
delegation therefore reserved the right to express 

1 See Supplement No. 6, Annex 13 of the Economic 
and Social Council Official Records, First Year, Third 
Session. 

96 

tice, a mains que le Conseil, et les parties au dif
ferend ne se mettent d'accord sur un autre mode 
de reglement". 

Decision: L) amendement des Etats-U nis est 
ado pte. 

Uarticle XVII est adopte. 

M. PARODI (France) demande ensuite que 
soit ajoutee, dans le Preambule, au quatriemc 
considerant, la phrase suivante: "et, dans toute 
Ia mesure du possible, effectivement employes, 
afin d'eviter les consequences funestes et anti
sociales d'une oisivete prolongee". 

Decision: L) amendement est ado pte. 

Le PRESIDENT declare que le projet de cons
titution a re<;u !'approbation du Conseil. 

M . SoTO (Chili) repete les reserves qu'il a 
deja faites et qui figurent dans le document 
E/ 128 ). ' 

;\L MATTEs ( Y ougosla vie ) declare que b 
delegation yougoslave ne peut approuver !'en
semble du document, car elle se trouve en diver
gence profonde d'opinion sur certains points 
qu'elle juge essentiels, en particulier !'article X 
et I' Annexe 1. 

M. WARREN (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) de
mande que la resolution de l'Assemblee generale 
ayant trait aux refugies et personnes deplacees, 
(Resolution de I' Assemblee gcnerale, Premiere 
Session, document A/ 64), prise le 12 fcvrier 
1946, soit portee en annexe du projet de cons
titution. 

Le DR MEDVED (RSS d'Ukraine) exprime les 
reserves de sa delegation (document E/ 138 ). 
Il reprendra la question lors de I' Assemblee ge
nerale. I1 insiste sur la necessite pour !'Ukraine 
d'obtenir les listes des personnes qui se trouvent 
dans les camps. Il est indispensable d'avoir ces 
listes et de connaitre les criminels de guerre qui 
se cachent dans ces camps, de fa<;on a proceder 
a ce que tous les pays democratiques desirent 
faire: punir et pendre certains de leurs criminels. 
Le rapatriement des refugies est rendu d'autant 
plus difficile que les listes ne sont pas dressees. 

D'apres le pro jet actuel ( deuxieme partie dl" 
la Section D ) , certains criminels pourront, en 
fait, recevoir l'aide des Nations Unies. Toutes 
ces raisons empechent Ia delegation ukrainienne 
de voter en faveur de Ia constitution. 

M. CoLBJOERNSEN (Norvege) et M. BELT 
(Cuba) font remarquer que le Conseil ne pre
sente q u'une recommendation a I' Assemblee 
generale des Nations Unies, qui seule aura a 
prendre une decision. 

M. FEoNov (Union des Republiques so
cialistes sovietiques) declare que, dans le but 
d'aboutir a un accord rapide sur cette question, 
la delegation de l'URSS a ete amenee a prendre 
des decisions sans avoir parfois eu le temps de 
recevoir des instructions de son Gouvernement. 
La delegation se reserve done d'exprimer son 

1 Voir Supplement No 6, Annexe 13 des Proc~s-ver
baux officiels du Conseil economique et social, Premihe 
Annee, Troisieme Session. 



its final opinion on these compromise solutions at 
the General Assembly. Secondly, Mr. Feonov 
stressed the importance of providing the govern
ments concerned with lists of displaced persons. 
In conclusion, he said that the USSR delegation 
would vote against the present text of the draft 
constitution. 

Decision: The draft constitution was adopted 
by the Economic and Social Council, reservations 
being made by a certain number of delegations. 

30. Welfare work performed by UNRRA. 
Proposals relating to the International 
Children's Emergency Fund (document 

E/187)1 

The CHAIRMAN, replying to Mr. Feonov, said 
that a text containing all the amendments 
adopted would be voted on by the Council. He 
then asked the Council to consider document 
E /18 7, submitted by the UNRRA Standing 
Committee. 

Mr. WINANT (United States of America) said 
that the welfare of nations and, more especially, 
of the children in countries which had suffered 
in the war, was a matter of serious concern to 
the United States. The United States delegation 
had submitted a document, E/141 / Rev.l (2

), 

which referred to two resolutions adopted by the 
UNRRA Council (resolutions 95 and 103 ) . 
Urgent measures were necessary to enable the 
United Nations to take over important functions 
of UNRRA, particularly in the field of social 
welfare, special consideration being given to the 
needs of children. 

At its recent session the UNRRA Council had 
asked the temporary Social Commission to make 
recommendations at its first meeting on the 
methods by which the United Nations could, 
with the fullest degree of efficiency: ( 1 ) take 
over the essential functions hitherto performed by 
UNRRA in the field of social welfare; ( 2 ) help 
in the rehabilitation of children and adolescents; 
( 3) make the best use of the International 
Fund. 

The United States representative urged that 
the specialists who had been working for 
UNRRA should not be disbanded, and also that 
the UNRRA resolution on the International 
Children's Emergency Fund should be studied. 
He proposed that the Council should ask the 
General Assembly to take steps to create a fund 
over which the Economic and Social Council 
would exercise supervision. 

Mr. HoFF HERR (France ) signified the ap
proval of the French delegation and suggested 
two purely formal changes in the text (para
graph 1, second resolution), the words: "with a 
view to the establishment of international ma
chinery for the administration of such a fund" 

1 See list of relevant documents (Annex 16) in Table 
of Contents. 

'See Supplement No. 6, Annex No. 14, of the Eco
nomic and Social Council Official Records, First Year, 
Third Session. 

97 

opinion derniere sur ces solutions de compromis, 
lors de 1' Assemblee generale. M. Feonov insiste, 
en second lieu, sur !'importance de la communi
cation des listes de personnes deplacees aux 
gouvernements interesses. En conclusion, la 
delegation de l'URSS votera contre le projet 
actuel de Constitution. 

Decision: Le pro jet de constitution est ado pte 
par le Conseil economique et social, avec les 
reserves presentees par un certain nombre de 
delegations. 

30. Activites de I'UNRRA en matiere 
d'assistance sociale. Propositions relatives 
au Fonds international d'aide a l'enfance 

(document E/ 187F 

Le PRESIDENT repond a M. Feonov qu'un 
texte comprenant tous les amendements adoptes 
sera soumis au vote du Conseil. Il demande en
suite au Conseil de s'occuper du document 
E/187, presente par le Comite permanent de 
l'UNRRA. 

M. WINANT (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) declare 
que le bien-etre des peuples et, en particulier, 
des enfants des pays victimes de la guerre, est un 
grave sujet de preoccupation pour les Etats-Unis. 
La delegation des Etats-Unis a presente un docu
ment, E /141/Rev.1 ( 2 ) qui se ref ere a deux reso
lutions adoptees par le Conseil de l'UNRRA 
(resolution 95 et resolution 103). Des mesures 
urgentes doivent etre prises afin que les Nations 
Unies assument les fonctions importantes de 
l'UNRRA, particulif~rement dans le domaine de 
!'assistance sociale et en tenant compte speciale
ment du probleme de l'enfance. 

L'UNRRA a demande, au cours de la licente 
session de son Conseil, que la Commission sociale 
temporaire fasse , au cours de sa premiere reu
nion, des recommandations sur les methodes 
par lesquelles les Nations Unies pourront, avec 
le maximum d'efficacite, 1) assumer les fonc
tions essentielles qui ont ete assurees jusqu'a 
present par l'UNRRA dans le domaine de 
!'assistance sociale; 2) aider a remettre les en
fants et les adolescents dans leur etat normal; 
3) utiliser au mieux le Fonds international. 

Le representant des Etats-Unis demande que 
les specialistes qui travaillent a l'UNRRA ne 
soient pas disperses et qu'en outre soit etudiee la 
resolution de l'UNRRA concernant le Fonds in
ternational d'aide a l'enfance. Il propose que le 
Conseil demande a 1' Assemblee generale de pren
dre des dispositions en vue de la creation d'un 
fonds dont le controle sera exerce par le Conseil 
economique et social. 

M. HoFFHERR (France) apporte I' approba
tion de la delegation franc:;aise et demande deux 
modifications de forme (premier paragraphe, 
deuxieme resolution). Il propose d'abord 
d'inscrire . a la place de: "visant a creer un 
organisme international charge de la gestion 

1 Voir liste des documents correspondants (Annexe 
16). Table des matieres. 

'Voir Supplement No 6, Annexe 14, des Proces· 
verbaux officiels du Conseil economique et social, 
Premiere Annee, Troisieme Session. 



being replaced by: "with a view to obtaining the 
necessary funds for this purpose"; and the 
following phrase: "a draft resolution establish
ing the necessary organs for this purpose" re
placed by "in so far as concerns the distribution 
and supervision of the funds". 

Mr. ARGYROPOULOS (Greece) fully supported 
the proposal, as did Mr. FEONOV (Union of 
Soviet Socialist Republics) . 

Mr. NoEL-BAKER (United Kingdom) was in 
Javour of the first resolution concerning 
UNRRA; as regards the Children's Fund, he 
emphasized that the machinery of the fund 
should be as flexible as possible. Finally, he ob
served that over and above the sum of $550,000 
mentioned by Mr. La Guardia, it was likely 
that private contributions would be forthcoming 
to help finance the Fund. He also expressed 
appreciation of the very valuable support given 
by Mr. Sol Bloom of the United States House of 
Representatives. 

Mr. CoLBJOERNSEN (Norway) stressed the im
portance of reducing the cost of administration 
so that the Fund would be used to nourish the 
children and not the Organization. He supported 
the proposal, but asked that the words "the 
necessary international machinery for this pur
pose" should be replaced by "the Fund". 

Mr. CHANG (China) warmly supported the 
proposals submitted to the Council. 

The CHAIRMAN said that it was difficult to 
contemplate the establishment of a fund without 
at the same time making provision for an organ 
to administer it. 

Dr. STAMPAR, speaking as a member of the 
Standing Committee, said that it was not the 
desire of any member of that Committee to 
create large-scale international machinery. 

Mr. Trygve LIE (Secretary-General of the 
United Nations) said that the office and staff 
required to carry out the scheme could be made 
available in a very short time. 

With the reservation that the term "interna
tional machinery" should be translated in French 
as "dispositif international" , Mr. HoFFHERR 
(France) approved the British text. 

Mr. NoEL-BAKER (United Kingdom) asked 
the Council to vote on the proposal as presented. 

Decision: Document E/187/Rev.l was 
adopted. 

The meeting rose . at 7.45 p.m. 

98 

dudit fonds", le · membre de phrase suivant: 
"visant a creer les ressources necessaires a ce 
projet"; d'inscrire, ensuite, au lieu de: "un 
projet de resolution permettant la creation des 
organismes necessaires a cet effet", le membre 
de phrase suivant: "en ce qui concerne la dis
tribution et le controle des fonds". 

M. ARGYROPOULOS ( Grece) donne son appui 
entier ala proposition. 11 est suivi par M. FEONOV 
(Union des Republiques socialistes sovietiques). 

M. NoEL-BAKER (Royaume-Uni) se declare 
en faveur de la premiere resolution concernant 
l'UNRRA; en ce qui concerne le Fonds de l'en
fance, il insiste pour que le mecanisme du fonds 
soit aussi souple que possible. Enfin, il note que, 
en plus de la somme de 550.000 dollars dont a 
parle M. La Guardia, il est probable que des 
contributions privees aideront a financer ce 
fonds. De plus, il apprecie l'appui tres precieux 
apporte par M. Sol Bloom, membre de la 
Chambre des representants des Etats-Unis. 

M. CoLBJOERNSEN (Norvege) insiste sur la 
necessite d'avoir un organisme extremement 
leger, de fa($On a ce que le fonds ne serve pas 
a alimenter !'Organisation, mais les enfants eux
mcmes. Il appuie la proposition. Cependant, 
il demande que les mots "mecanisme interna
tional necessaire a cet effet" ("the necessary in
ternational machinery for this purpose") soient 
remplaces par: "le Fonds". 

M. CHANG (Chine) appuie chaleureusement 
les propositions soumises au Conseil. 

Le PRESIDENT declare qu'il est difficile d'en
visager la creation d'un fonds sans prevoir en 
meme temps un organisme charge d'administrer 
l'reuvre. 

En tant que membre du Comite permanent, le 
Dr STAMPAR declare qu'aucun membre de ce 
Comite ne desire creer un organisme interna
tional d'une certaine ampleur. 

M. Trygve LIE ( Secretaire general des Na
tions Unies) declare que le bureau et le personnel 
capables de realiser la proposition pourraient 
entrer en fonction rapidement. 

Sous reserve de la traduction, " international 
machinery" en "dispositif international", M. 
HoFF HERR (France) approuve le texte britan
nique. 

M. NoEL-BAKER (Royaume-Uni) intervient 
pour demander au Conseil de proceder au vote 
sur la proposition telle qu'elle est presentee. 

Decision: Le document E/ 187/ Rev.] est 
ado pte. 

La seance est levee a 19 h. 45 . 


